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Dear Martin

Level 3 Principal Learning in Engineering and Level 3 Certificate in Mathematics for
Engineering

Thank you for your recent email. | was pleased to learn that OCR is seeking to extend the
availability of the Level 3 Principal Learning in Engineering qualification and the Level 3
Certificate in Mathematics for Engineering qualification beyond 2014.

The Royal Academy of Engineering was deeply involved in the creation of both of these
qualifications and has been vocal in providing endorsement of them. The evidence is that they
provide good access to both engineering apprenticeship and engineering higher education and
therefore remain fit for purpose as Level 3 engineering qualifications.

Yours sincerely

Professor Matthew Harrison, Director, Engineering and Education
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